
Cooke, Michelle 

3/12/2012 4:52:52 PM
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Records Redactions Check-in

Yes, understood. Unfortunately, there was much work required on the testimony over 
the weekend which definitely increased the number of documents cited to.

Michelle

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 4:51 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle
Subject: RE: Records Redactions Check-in

Michelle,

Just received an update that Bob/Darryl will provide us a new thumb drive with documents to 
be redacted tonight. The new drive has some of the same documents already requested, some 
new, and some eliminated. Unfortunately, there is no tracking or comparison so we working to 
see if we can get that from Darryl or Margaret soon for us to process this faster. You can 
understand how this compromises our Tuesday deadline for redactions.

Don’t take this as a complaint - only as information on why we cannot meet the previous 
deadline. After we see the drive, we can assess how long we’ll need.

Thanks.

Shilpa

SB GT&S 0037839

mailto:SRRd@pge.com


From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov1
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 10:34 AM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: Re: Records Redactions Check-in

I would say it is almost certainly after 3pm for release. Thanks for the update on redactions

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pqe.com1 
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 10:22 AM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: Records Redactions Check-in

Michelle,

As a follow-up to our conversation Friday, the Records Oil redactions are expected to be 
delivered to the CPUC tomorrow. We’ve warned Darryl, but there are a number of large 
documents with one over 15,000 pages so you’ll need to consider how to post and/or release 
them.

Should we expect that Oil Report to be released again after 3 PM today or a lunchtime release?

Thanks.

Shilpa

SB GT&S 0037840

mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov1
mailto:SRRd@pqe.com1

